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FORMER DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE CONTRACTOR SENTENCED

Marcos Daniel Jiménez, United States Attorney for the Southern District of Florida; Eileen J.
O’Connor, Assistant Attorney General, Tax Division, United States Department of Justice;
Robert Harris, Special Agent in Charge, Department of Defense (DOD), Defense Criminal
Investigative Service, Southeast Region; and Brian J. Wimpling, Special Agent in Charge,
Internal Revenue Service, Criminal Investigation, announced that on February 25, 2005,
defendant, Kimberly Ganatra, a/k/a Kimberly Viallant, was sentenced to thirty-three (33)
months’ imprisonment and three (3) years’ supervised release and ordered to pay the sum
$526,613.81 as restitution by United States District Court Judge Kenneth L. Ryskamp, in Ft.
Pierce, Florida. Ganatra previously pleaded guilty to an eleven (11) count Indictment, charging
her with one (1) count of conspiracy, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371;
eight (8) counts of mail fraud, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1341; one (1)
count of filing a false tax return, in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206(1);
and two (2) counts of tax evasion, in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7201.

As alleged in the Indictment, and according to statements made in court, between 1995 and
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2000, Ganatra and her husband, through a series of nominee companies, bid on and were
awarded almost 1,000 DOD supply contracts. Most of the contracts were for $10,000 or less.
The supplies were sought for part of a worldwide, integrated supply chain to support land, air,
and maritime weapon systems for the defense of the United States. Ganatra, through the
nominee companies, purchased supplies to fulfill the DOD contracts from merchants who
manufactured or supplied the particular parts that met the specifications and standards
necessary to fulfill the DOD contracts. The DOD had exact specifications and standards for
most of the products procured. As part of the conspiracy, most of the supplies were purchased
on credit by Ganatra through the nominee companies. Oftentimes, Ganatra and her co-
conspirators agreed to pay the merchants more than the amount they were to be awarded
under the DOD contract.

Ganatra and her co-conspirators provided the supplies to the DOD in fulfillment of the
contracts and were paid by DOD. Instead of paying on the contracts, however, Ganatra and
her co-conspirators did not pay the suppliers from whom they had purchased the necessary
parts. Failure to make such payments could cause the suppliers to cease manufacturing and
supplying parts meeting DOD specifications. During her change of plea hearing, Ganatra
admitted that her actions caused a direct loss to the suppliers of between $350,000 -
$500,000.

The three (3) tax charges to which Ganatra pleaded guilty involved her failure to report and
pay on taxes received from DOD through the nominee companies. As alleged in the
Indictment, between 1997 and 2000, Ganatra and her husband failed to report approximately
$592,504 in adjusted gross income from monies received from the DOD and failed to pay
approximately $168,132 in taxes due and owing on this income.

To report tax fraud, citizens can call the Internal Revenue Service tip line at 1-800-829-0433.
To report DOD contract fraud, citizens can call 954-202-9167.

Mr. Jiménez commended the investigative efforts of the Department of Defense, Defense
Criminal Investigative Service, Southeast Region, and the Internal Revenue Service, Criminal
Investigation. This case is being prosecuted by Assistant United States Attorney Carolyn Bell
and Department of Justice Trial Attorney Stephanie Evans.

A copy of this press release may be found on the website of the United States Attorney's Office
for the Southern District of Florida at www.usdoj.gov/usao/fls. Related court documents and
information may be found on the website of the District Court for the Southern District of
Florida at www.flsd.uscourts.gov or on http://pacer.flsd.uscourts.gov.

Return to Press Release Page

Technical comments about this website can be e-mailed to the Webmaster. PLEASE NOTE: The
United States Attorney's Office does not respond to non-technical inquiries made to this website. If you
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wish to make a request for information, you may contact our office at 305-961-9001, or you may send
a written inquiry to the United States Attorney's Office, Southern District of Florida, 99 NE 4th Street,
Miami, Fl. 33132.
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